
 

GRAND VALLEY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

ADA TOWNSHIP  ALGOMA TOWNSHIP  ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP  ALPINE TOWNSHIP  BELDING  BYRON TOWNSHIP  CALEDONIA  CALEDONIA TOWNSHIP  CANNON TOWNSHIP CASCADE TOWNSHIP  

CEDAR SPRINGS   COOPERSVILLE   COURTLAND TOWNSHIP  EAST GRAND RAPIDS  GAINES TOWNSHIP  GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP  GRAND RAPIDS  GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP  GRANDVILLE 

 GREENVILLE   HASTINGS  HUDSONVILLE  IONIA  JAMESTOWN TOWNSHIP  KENT COUNTY  KENTWOOD  LOWELL   LOWELL TOWNSHIP   MIDDLEVILLE   NELSON TOWNSHIP  

OTTAWA COUNTY   PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP    ROCKFORD  SAND LAKE    SPARTA   TALLMADGE TOWNSHIP  WALKER  WAYLAND  WYOMING 
 

678 FRONT AVENUE  SUITE 200  GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49504  PH. 616 77-METRO (776-3876)  FAX 774-9292  WWW.GVMC.ORG 

 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING 
Wednesday, November 04, 2020 

9:30 AM 
REMOTE MEETING USING GoToMEETING 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/515054365 
+1 (786) 535-3211 | ACCESS CODE: 515-054-365 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES—ACTION: Tech Committee Meeting dated March 04, 2020 
Please refer to Item II: Attachment A  
ACTION: Joint Tech/Policy Meeting dated Sept. 16, 2020 
Please refer to Item II: Attachment B 
 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

IV. TIP AMENDMENTS—ACTION: On behalf of Grand Rapids and MDOT, 
amendments/modifications to the FY2020-2023 TIP are being requested. 
Please refer to Item IV: Attachment A 
 

V. FY2021 LOCAL PROGRAM ALLOCATIONS—DISCUSSION/ACTION: The Tech 
Committee will be asked to recommend a strategy for addressing fiscal constraint of the 
programs based on updated federal allocations received from MDOT. 
Please refer to Item V: Attachment A 
 

VI. 2021 SAFETY TARGETS—INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION: GVMC staff will 
present the state’s safety targets for 2021 and will provide GVMC data for comparison 
and discussion. The Committee may choose to take action if desired.  
Please refer to Item VI: Attachment A 
 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
1. MDOT: 

• ITS - Preliminary Discussion 

• MDOT Letting Schedule Changes 

• $600 million in GF/GP for road agencies and RBMP updates 

• MM2045 public survey 
 
 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/515054365
tel:+17865353211,,515054365


 

GRAND VALLEY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

ADA TOWNSHIP  ALGOMA TOWNSHIP  ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP  ALPINE TOWNSHIP  BELDING  BYRON TOWNSHIP  CALEDONIA  CALEDONIA TOWNSHIP  CANNON TOWNSHIP CASCADE TOWNSHIP  

CEDAR SPRINGS   COOPERSVILLE   COURTLAND TOWNSHIP  EAST GRAND RAPIDS  GAINES TOWNSHIP  GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP  GRAND RAPIDS  GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP  GRANDVILLE 

 GREENVILLE   HASTINGS  HUDSONVILLE  IONIA  JAMESTOWN TOWNSHIP  KENT COUNTY  KENTWOOD  LOWELL   LOWELL TOWNSHIP   MIDDLEVILLE   NELSON TOWNSHIP  

OTTAWA COUNTY   PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP    ROCKFORD  SAND LAKE    SPARTA   TALLMADGE TOWNSHIP  WALKER  WAYLAND  WYOMING 
 

678 FRONT AVENUE  SUITE 200  GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49504  PH. 616 77-METRO (776-3876)  FAX 774-9292  WWW.GVMC.ORG 

 

2. GVMC: 

• GVMC Freight Plan public survey – please take and share on social media! 

• New safety outreach materials available  
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT A 

 

 
 

1 

MINUTES 
 

Grand Valley Metropolitan Council 
 Transportation Division  

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING 
 Wednesday, March 4, 2020    

Kent County Road Commission 
1500 Scribner NW            Grand Rapids, MI 

   
Bradshaw, vice chair of the Technical Committee, called the meeting to order at 9:30 am. Those 
present introduced themselves to the Committee.  

 
I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 

      
Voting Members Present 
Sue Becker       Alpine Township 
Kristin Bennett       City of Grand Rapids 
Tim Bradshaw (Vice Chair)      City of Kentwood/ Caledonia Twp. 
Terry Brod       Cannon Township 
Scott Conners       City of Walker 
Rick Devries                                                                                City of Grand Rapids 
Jim Farro                                                                                Ada Township 
Wayne Harrall                Kent County/ County of Kent 
Nicole Hofert       City of Wyoming 
Dennis Kent   Proxy for   MDOT 

Mike Burns   City of Lowell 
Tyler Kent                                                                                       MDOT 
Jack Klein   Proxy for   Ottawa County Road Commission 
    Brett Laughlin   Ottawa County Road Commission 
Doug Lafave                                                                                    City of East Grand Rapids 
Jeff Oonk                                                                                         City of Wyoming 
Terry Schweitzer                                                                             City of Kentwood 
Rick Sprague              Kent County Road Comm. /Gaines 
Julius Suchy       Village of Sparta 
Charlie Sundblad      City of Grandville 
Kevin Wisselink      ITP-The Rapid 
 
 
Staff and Non-Voting Guests Present 
Janet Arouicci                                                                                 MDOT 
Tim Dye                                                                                          Truscott Rossman 
Andrea Faber       GVMC Staff 
Jeff Franklin                                                                                    MDOT 
Laurel Joseph       GVMC Staff 
Terry Martin       Carrie and Gable 
Tim Mroz                                                                                        The Right Place 
Norm Sevensma                                                                              RWBC – WMEAC 
John Weiss                                                                                      GVMC Staff 
George Yang       GVMC Staff 
Mike Zonyk       GVMC Staff 
 



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT A 

 

 
 

2 

 
 
Voting Members Not Present 
Ken Bergwerff       Jamestown Township 
Mike Burns       City of Lowell 
Mike DeVries       Grand Rapids Township 
Adam Elenbaas       Allendale Township 
Rachel Gokey       Village of Sand Lake   
Kevin Green       Algoma Township 
Tim Grifhorst       Tallmadge Township 
Tim Haagsma       Gaines Charter Township 
Jerry Hale       Lowell Township 
Roy Hawkins       GFIAA 
Russ Henckel City of Wyoming 
Jim Holtvluwer       Ottawa County 
Tom Hooker       Byron Township 
Bill LaRose       Cedar Springs 
Brett Laughlin       Ottawa County Road Commission 
Matt McConnon      Courtland Township 
Don Mayle       MDOT 
Tom Noreen       Nelson Township 
Steve Peterson       Cascade Charter Township 
Rick Solle       Plainfield Township 
Jeff Thornton       Village of Caledonia 
Terry Schweitzer      City of Kentwood 
Dan Strikwerda       City of Hudsonville 
Toby VanEss       Tallmadge Township 
Phil Vincent       City of Rockford 
Steve Warren       Kent County Road Commission 
Rod Weersing       Georgetown Township 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

Bradshaw entertained a motion to approve the November 6, 2019 Technical Committee minutes. 
 
MOTION by Suchy , SUPPORT by Harrall, to approve the November 6, 2019, Technical 
Committee meeting minutes.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

IV. TIP AMENDMENTS 
 
Referring to Item IV: Attachment A. Joseph explained that MDOT, Lowell, Walker, and 
Wyoming are requesting to amend/modify the FY2020-2023 TIP. Here are the specific requests:   
 
 MDOT is requesting the amendments/modifications to the TIP project list in the attached 

pending projects summary. Kent explained MDOT was working on construction schedules and 
specific projects related to the Rebuild Michigan initiative.  Laurel notes STIP Exempt projects 



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT A 

 

 
 

3 

are also included as well with highlighted as new and are typically in unfunded preconstruction 
phases. 

 
 Lowell is requesting to add a statewide TAP project into FY2021. They have received a 

conditional commitment from MDOT after completing the MGS. 
 
 Walker is also requesting to add a regional TAP project to FY 2021. They have received a 

conditional commitment from MDOT after completing the MGS. 
 
 The City of Wyoming is requesting to move a FY2020 State-EDC funded project o FY2021 due 

to the need for continued coordination with MDOT and FHWA on the final project design and 
timing for approval to break the limited access ROW for construction (see attached memo).  

 
Bradshaw entertained a motion to approve the FY2020-2023 TIP amendments as presented. 
 
MOTION by Harrall, SUPPORT by DeVries , to recommend APPROVAL of the FY2020-2023 
TIP Amendments.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

   
V. 2045 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN (MTP) OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 
 
Bradshaw opens this section for Public Comment. Faber summarizes that we’ve reached the fourth 
Milestone for public comment and a status of where we are at. With no comments Bradshaw Closes 
the Public comment opportunity. 
 
Faber summarizes survey responses citing that we have tripled the rate of responses since our last 
MTP.  Joseph elaborates on Faber’s hard work in her outreach to connect to the public. Faber 
commends the help from our members to get the message out for the survey. 

 
VI. Approval OF 2045 METORPOLITAN PLAN (MTP) 

 
Faber explains recent modifications and a response by Federal Highways that the document meets all 
regulations needed for approval. Faber asks for Technical Committee approval to move the 
document along to the Policy Committee as presented.   
 
Tyler Kent comments positively about the work GVMC has done to make notable improvements in 
the plan. 
 
Bradshaw entertains a motion from Technical committee to approve the draft document and move it 
to the Policy Committee. 
   
MOTION by Suchy, SUPPORT by LaFave, to recommend APPROVAL to send the 2045 MTP 
Project List to the Policy Committee.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

 
VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
Laurel introduces results from the TPSG Committee recommendation for Using Additional STPU & 
EDFC Funds for FY2020.   



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT A 

 

 
 

4 

TPSG Recommended to split the allocation for STP-Urban among three projects for OCRC (Port 
Sheldon & Riley St projects) & and the City of Grand Rapids (Lake Drive Project) with 2/3 of that 
allocation going to OCRC to use as they see fit where within their two projects. The total STP-Urban 
allocation is $145K. 
 
For the State EDFC TPSG recommended that the $113K be split with KCRC (FY2020 84th St 
Project) receiving $80K and Kentwood (FY2021 32nd St Project) receiving $33K for their 
perspective projects. 
 
Bradshaw suggests a motion to approve TPSG recommendations as presented. 
 
MOTION by Conners, SUPPORT by Suchy, to recommend APPROVAL of the TPSG 
Committee suggestions and take these to the Policy Committee for final approval.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
    
John Weiss provided a brief update about the Infrastructure Council and his view of how other 
regions in the state see west Michigan as a leading example of how our members work well together 
as “cylinders of excellence”. 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Suchy adjourned the November 6, 2019, Technical Committee meeting at 10:00 am. 
 



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT B 

 

 
 

1 

MINUTES 
 

Grand Valley Metropolitan Council 
 Transportation Division  

TECHNICAL/POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 Wednesday, September 16, 2020    

Video Conference 
   

Schweitzer, Policy Committee chair, called the meeting to order at 9:31 am. No 
introductions were necessary as all motions would be called to question by a roll call 
vote.  

 
I. ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 

      
Voting Members Present 
Terry Schweitzer (Chair)    City of Kentwood 
Sue Becker      Alpine Township 
Ken Bergwerff     Jamestown Township 
Scott Conners     City of Walker 
Mike DeVries      Grand Rapids Township 
Karyn Ferrick      City of Grand Rapids 
Jim Ferro      Ada Township 
Jeff Franklin      MDOT 
Tim Haagsma      Gaines Township 
George Haga      Ada Township 
Wayne Harrall     Kent County 
Russ Henckel      City of Wyoming 
Brian Hilbrands     Cascade Charter Township 
Dennis Kent   Proxy for  MDOT 

Mike Burns  City of Lowell 
Jack Klein      Ottawa County Road Commission 
James Kilborn                                                        Ottawa County  
Greg Madura      Alpine Township 
Don Mayle      MDOT 
Josh Naramore     City of Grand Rapids 
Kelly Sheeran   Proxy for   Algoma Township 
    Kevin Green  Algoma Township 
Rick Sprague   Proxy for  KCRC 
    Steve Warren  KCRC 
Charles Sundblad                                                  City of Grandville 
Philip Vincent      City of Rockford 
Rod Weersing     Georgetown Township 
Kevin Wisselink     ITP-The Rapid 
Steven Wooden     Kent County 
 
Staff and Non-Voting Guests Present 
Janet Arcuicci      MDOT OPT 
Brad Doane      GVMC Staff 
Andrea Faber      GVMC Staff 



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT B 

 

 
 

2 

Laurel Joseph     GVMC Staff 
Tyler Kent      MDOT 
Norm Sevensma                                                    WMEAC-RWBC   
Steve Waalkes                                                       Michigan Concrete Association                                
George Yang      GVMC Staff 
Mike Zonyk      GVMC Staff 
 
Voting Members Not Present 
Gail Altman      Jamestown Township 
Kristin Bennett     City of Grand Rapids 
Tim Bradshaw     City of Kentwood/Caledonia Twp. 
Terry Brod      Cannon Township 
Mike Burns      City of Lowell 
Dan Burrill      City of Wyoming 
Jamie Davies      City of Rockford 
Robert DeWard     Gaines Charter Township 
Rick DeVries       City of Grand Rapids 
Adam Elenbaas     Allendale Township 
Rachel Gokey     Village of Sand Lake   
Kevin Green      Algoma Township 
Tim Grifhorst      Tallmadge Township 
Jerry Hale      Lowell Township 
Bryan Harrison     Caledonia Charter Township 
Nicole Hofert      City of Wyoming 
Jim Holtvluwer     Ottawa County 
Tom Hooker      Byron Township 
Andrew Johnson     ITP The Rapid 
Ken Krombeen     City of Grandville 
Doug LaFave      City of East Grand Rapids 
Bill LaRose      Cedar Springs 
Brett Laughlin      Ottawa County Road Commission 
Matt McConnon     Courtland Township 
Jim Miedema      Ottawa County Road Commission  
Robert Miller      City of Hudsonville 
Clint Nemeth      GFIAA 
Tom Noreen      Nelson Township 
Rob Postema      City of Wyoming 
Casey Ries      GFIAA 
Darrel Schmalzel     City of Walker 
Rick Solle      Plainfield Township 
Dan Strikwerda     City of Hudsonville 
Julius Suchy      Village of Sparta 
Charlie Sundblad     City of Grandville 
Ben Swayze      Cascade Charter Township 
Jeff Thornton      Village of Caledonia 
Toby VanEss      Tallmadge Township 
Steve Warren      Kent County Road Commission 
Mike Womack     City of Cedar Springs 
Cameron Van Wyngarden    Plainfield Township 



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT B 

 

 
 

3 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

Schweitzer entertained a motion to approve the May 20, 2020 joint Technical/Policy 
Committee minutes.  
 
MOTION by Haagsma, SUPPORT by Naramore, to approve the May 20, 2020 joint 
Technical/Policy Committee minutes as corrected. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY by roll call vote.  

 
III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

IV. TIP AMENDMENTS  
 
Referring to Item IV: Attachment A, Joseph introduced the TIP amendments that 
were being requested, which are as follows: 
 

 Grand Rapids is requesting to change the work type of a FY2021 project from a 
reconstruct to a resurfacing, which lowered the total and local portions of the 
budget. The federal funding amount did not change. Grand Rapids also increased 
the local participating costs on a second FY2021 project, which also changed the 
non-participating amount.  

 MDOT is requesting the amendments/modifications to the TIP project list in the 
attached TIP Amendments/Modifications Summary. These include phase budget 
changes, phase additions, and construction length changes. Some of these 
changes have triggered GPA threshold increases. These increase requests are also 
attached for Committee review.   

 
Kent explained the reasons why the MDOT projects were shown in the amendment. 
Additional information was provided in the agenda packet.  
  
 
Schweitzer entertained a motion to approve the TIP amendments, as requested. 
 
MOTION by Naramore, SUPPORT by Bergwerff, to approve the TIP amendments 
requested by the City of Grand Rapids and MDOT. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY by roll call vote.  
 

V. Administrative Modification to GVMC FY2021 UPWP 
 
            Referring to Item V: Attachment A, Joseph explained that MDOT has recently awarded  
            GVMC $25,000 in State Planning & Research funds for GVMC’s work on the US-131/I-96  
            Corridor Study in FY2021. While this funding was not identified originally in the FY2021  
            UPWP, the work associated with this task had been included in the document. Because  
             the amount of additional funding is minor compared to the overall Federal Approved  



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT B 

 

 
 

4 

            FY2021 UPWP value and because the task description for the study remains unchanged,  
            MDOT is considering this an administrative modification to the FY2021 UPWP. MDOT has  
            approved the modification and submitted letters to our federal partners notifying them of the  
            change.  

 
 
VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 
Faber stated that GVMC has launched a safety outreach program and has been 
distributing bike lights to the public through several organizations and local agencies. 
Local agencies and organizations are encouraged to contact Faber if there is a need of 
bike lights to be distributed to the public for the upcoming events. Joseph added that 
GVMC staff is working to get other safety items for distribution to improve safety of 
pedestrians and bicyclists.  
 
Joseph stated that all GVMC projects in the fiscal year 2020 have been obligated or in 
the process of obligating and GVMC is continuing to push hard for project obligation for 
next fiscal year since the obligation authority seems to run out quicker. 
 
Joseph also announced that GVMC will have separate technical and policy meeting in 
November after last three joint Tech/Policy meeting. 
 
Sheeran asked if there is a way to include video in the meetings for the sake of 
collaboration and connection for the members. Joseph explained that there is a video 
option in the platforms such as GoToMeeting and Microsoft Teams so it is possible to 
include video in the future.  
 
Wooden asked if Kent County Community Action is notified about GVMC’s safety 
outreach program. Faber stated she didn’t contact the organization yet but she will get 
in touch with the organization. 
 
Dennis Kent stated that the US131 corridor study has been impacted by COVID-19, but 
MDOT is working on a virtual public involvement process, and local advisory committee 
members will get back together soon to have discussions on the project. Kent also 
stated that MDOT just had a virtual public meeting about the I-196 work for the fiscal 
year 2021. Kent also explained that MDOT will work with GVMC staff about ITS 
expansion plan in the Grand Rapids metro region. 
 
Tyler Kent updated the committee members with information about the ongoing 
Michigan State Long Range Plan. There were several statewide virtual meetings with 
good attendance and great comments, and the SLRP will be wrapped up next July. 
 
Schweitzer asked Kent about the state funding for next year. Dennis Kent explained 
that there was an agreement at high level but there was no more specifics.  
 
Bergwerff asked from chat pod the anticipated fully operational time for I-96 & M-6 and 
32nd Ave. interchange. Tyler Kent stated that he will contact the project manager to get 



DRAFT  DRAFT 
ITEM II: ATTACHMENT B 

 

 
 

5 

more information. Dennis Kent added that it is expected to be completed by the middle 
of November.  
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Schweitzer adjourned the September 16, 2020 joint Technical/Policy Committee 
meeting at 10:00 am.  
 



ITEM IV: ATTACHMENT A 
 

         

GRAND VALLEY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

ADA TOWNSHIP   ALGOMA TOWNSHIP  ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP  ALPINE TOWNSHIP  BELDING  BYRON TOWNSHIP  CALEDONIA TOWNSHIP  CANNON TOWNSHIP CASCADE TOWNSHIP  CEDAR SPRINGS 

COOPERSVILLE  COURTLAND TOWNSHIP  EAST GRAND RAPIDS  GAINES TOWNSHIP  GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP  GRAND RAPIDS  GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP  GRANDVILLE  GREENVILLE   HASTINGS 

HUDSONVILLE  IONIA  JAMESTOWN TOWNSHIP  KENT COUNTY  KENTWOOD  LOWELL  LOWELL TOWNSHIP   MIDDLEVILLE  OTTAWA COUNTY  PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP  ROCKFORD 

 SAND LAKE   TALLMADGE TOWNSHIP  WALKER  WAYLAND  WYOMING 

678 FRONT AVENUE NW   SUITE 200    GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49504    PH. 616 77-METRO (776-3876)    FAX 774-9292    WWW.GVMC.ORG 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE: October 28, 2020 
 
TO:  Technical and Policy Committees 
 
FROM: Laurel Joseph, Director of Transportation Planning 
 
RE:  FY2020-2023 Transportation Improvement Program  
 

 
On behalf of MDOT, Kent County Road Commission, and Grand Rapids the following 
amendments/modifications to the FY2020-2023 TIP are being requested. Here are the 
specific requests:   
 

 MDOT is requesting the amendments/modifications to the TIP project list in the 
attached pending projects summary, which includes adding a project to the FY 
2022 Trunkline Road GPA, which has triggered a threshold amendment. MDOT 
is also requesting committee review of the S/TIP exempt project list. Many of the 
projects on this S/TIP exempt list have been reviewed by the Committees in the 
past, but MDOT staff may highlight a few of note during the meeting (please see 
attachments). 

 
 Kent County Road Commission is requesting to add two local bridge projects to 

FY2022. These projects are not yet programmed in JobNet but will likely trigger a 
FY2022 Local Bridge GPA threshold amendment. KCRC is also requesting to 
replace a FY21 project (deleting Division Ave resurfacing from 68th to 76th) with 
one from the illustrative list (68th St resurfacing from Division to Eastern) and add 
a second project from the illustrative list (Fruitridge Ave), which they will be 
funding with purchased STP Flex funds from Newaygo CRC. They are also 
requesting to increase the federal portion of a FY 21 project using funds 
purchased from Newaygo CRC (please see attachment). 

 
 The City of Grand Rapids is requesting to increase the total and local budget for 

a FY2021 project to incorporate the replacement of a water main (no change in 
federal funding levels) and add a local bridge project to FY2022 (please see 
attachments).  

 



 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (616) 776-7610. 



�$�%&%&'%&%(�)*+,-./*0+01/,�23.*/4535,0��*/6*+3
*+,-./-0�1212�3.-45.-46789+5:;<=6:+47

�:7<=>�

?-=0

�+/@ �A3�BCD- E-7D+47:/>-�

3F-4<C

A0+G-<6�

*=.-

H:.:67 H-4F6I A0:.=0C�J+0K�

BCD-

A0+G-<6�

�-7<0:D6:+4

AI=7- �-5�

3.+L46

M6=6-�

3.+L46

H+<=>�

3.+L46

B+6=>�

3.+L46

�-5-0=>�

3.-45.-46�

BCD-
%&%7 %&8879 :;)2��<1,5�

1053-
�*+,=�
>+.1=-

<+?5�
@+-0A*//?�
BC4=�:@

@+-0�B5C0C1,5�
0/�%D0E�
:0*550

&FG99 >5H/,-0*IH01/, J-.E+C0�
>5H/,-0*IH0

KLM NOO7PGD% N& N%P8DQP98& N(P%QOPG(% �E+-5�BI=650�
5RI+C�/*�/45*�

%QS
%&%% %7&D7G )*I,?C1,5�

>/+=
�TL) 2'79O�B: �*/3�

BI*C1,6+35�
J45,I5�5+-0�
0/�KCU=5�
�+*?�J45,I5

7F&%( >/+=�
>5E+A1C10+01/,

)V/�H/I*-5�
+-.E+C0�

*5-I*W+H1,6P�
JTJ�*+3.�
I.6*+=5-

KLM N7PQG(P(&7 N%D8PDOQ NQ&PD(G N7PD&&P&&& ��J�/45*�/*�
/45*�%8S

*+,-./-0�1212�N�A-45:4F��A37

�:7<=>�

?-=0

9AO �+/�BCD- �A3�*=.- �A3�M6=6L7 �BI0-7I+>5�

3.+L46

B+6=>�

A0+D+7-5�

3.+L46
%&%% �X�K )*I,?C1,5 )*I,?C1,5�

>/+=
�TL)�
:IA31005=

NQP98OP&&&� N7P8O(PO98�

B+6=>�P7=F-�3.+L46

NOP8&&P&&%�



�������	
����
��
���

����������

���	��


���� � � ������ � ������������������������

����� � � ������� � ������������������������

����� � � ������ � ������������������������

����� � � ������ � ���������
��������������

����� � � 

��
� � ���������
��������������

����� � � ����� � ���������
��������������

����� � � 
������ � ������������������������

����� � � ������� � ������������������������

����� � � ��������� � ������������������������

����� � � ��������� � ������������������������

����� � � ��������� � ������������������������

����� � ��������� ��� ���������� ��������������

����� � � ����
�� � ���
����������

����� ���������� � ���������� ��������� ���
������ ��������������

����� � � ��
���� � ���������
��������������

����� � � ������ � ���������
��������������

��
�� � � ��
������ � ������������������������

����� � � ������� � ����
�������������������

����� � � ������ � �����������������������


����� � � ������ � �����������������������


������������������������������
��� !"�#�!�$�%�&��'(')*�'(''*�'('+�

�!,�&

-!��&

�����
��!���

�
.��/0� �	!��
��!���

1
����
�-!���
�!"����	
�����
��
���

��
2� �
3!��

� ��!"
����-!��

1
���/ ���,�	 ����!�/
4
�5��/0�

��� !"
#�!�

��
2� �
-�� ��0��
�

1
������

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ +�� 
+�,�-���$�$�
��

�.��&���/��
0/%,��$
+�/��	�'��1

2� ��3�
 043��

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

���%�67����" 2�8 ��3�
 043��

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

���%�67����" 2� ��3�
 043��

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

8,����.
�7����"��� �
/�-/$��'$���
��%����

2�8 ��3�
 043��

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

8,����.
�7����"��� �
/�-/$��'$���
��%����

2� ��3�
 043��

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

6$$�.� +�� /� �
��'���$��/�3�
2��/��7�

&�� �9�����1�
�� �����
'���/���/%,��$�
�7����"�

2� ��3�
 0#3�

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1��&8# :������8����� &6; ��3�
 043���

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ +�� 
+�,�-���$�$�
��

&�� �9�����1�
�� �$.��
'���/��:#0�
�7����"

2� ��3�
 043��

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ +�� 
+�,�-���$�$�
��

&�� �9�����1�
�� �$.��
'���/��:#0�
�7����"

&6; ��3�
 043��

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ +�� 
+�,�-���$�$�
��

&��/,��� �
8,�%��
<� ����1

+6< ��3�
 0#3
�

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ +�� 
+�,�-���$�$�
��

&��/,��� �
8,�%��
<� ����1

2� ��3�
 0#3
�

=�'�� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

6$$�.� +�� 
+�,�-���$�$�
��

#������ �
��/��	�'�
%�7�9��$

&6; ��3�
 0��$,�07�

#��$�3#� �� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 82��3
8%�'����>� 
8��7�'�

�?���8%�'�
8�7'�38��7�'�/
	���$,���� ���"�
�� ��� �7� ���/�
.�$,� �/�-���$��/

;4 ��3�
 0����/�$
6%���$��1

#��$�3#� �� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 82��3=�'��
5�/
6%���$��1

�?���=�'���
5�/�6%���$��1

;4 ��3�
 0����/�$
6%���$��1

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

���%�67����" 2�8 ��3�
 0@83�
�

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

���%�67����" 2� ��3�
 0@83�
�

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ +�� 
+�,�-���$�$�
��

&��'��$��4���" 2� ��3�
 043����@83�
�
;5

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1��&8# 8�����
$���$9��$��	�
-��������� �
/�-/$��'$����

&6; ��3�
 0#3���� �@83
�
�

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

6$$�.� ;�.
��'���$��/

&��/$��'$���.�
'��%������$�

+6< ��3�
 043���

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

6$$�.� ;�.
��'���$��/

&��/$��'$���.�
'��%������$�

2� ��3�
 043���

�
�!"������!���
��
���

������ � #

���
�� � #

���
�� � #

������ � #

������ � #

������ � #

� #

������ � #

������ � #

�����
 � #

�����
 � #

���
��

������ � &��

������ � &��

���
�� � #

���
�� � #

������ � #

������ � #

� #

� #

������

�����


�����


�����
1/ "�

�
.�6 � 	���"�
����-!��

�	!����� ���0
���."�
�,�� /

������

#�6� ���9
&�/'� �
+�� ���/$�$��
#3��

2��1��99� 

#�6� ����$�+� 1��
+�� �67���43
��

2��1��99� 

#�6� ����$�+� 1��
+�� �67���43
��

2��1��99� 

#�6� �� ��
8�1.���07��
8���=�.����
��.�/,�%�
*��$�&���$"

2��1��99� 

#�6� �� ��
8�1.���07��
8���=�.����
��.�/,�%�
*��$�&���$"

2��1��99� 

#�6� ���� 
+�%� /�8��$,
5��$�����<

2��1��99� 

#�6� ��/$��'$���/�
��'�$� �����1�
43���

0-�� ��� 

#�6� ���9�#������
07�������/$�
$��=����� �
8$���$

2��1��99� 

#�6� ���9�#������
07�������/$�
$��=����� �
8$���$

2��1��99� 

#�6� ���9���� �
8$���$����$,�
$����$,�8$���$

2��1��99� 

#�6� ���9���� �
8$���$����$,�
$����$,�8$���$

2��1��99� 

6$$�.�
&���$"

#3���$��$,��
���� �+�7����
6$$�.�
&���$"

0'$�7�

4�$����-��
����/�$
2��$���/,�%

����.� � 2��1��99� 

4�$����-��
����/�$
2��$���/,�%

4�$����-��
����/�$
2��$���/,�%

0'$�7�

#�6� �7���<�/$�
+�7������7�

2��1��99� 

#�6� �7���<�/$�
+�7������7�

2��1��99� 

#�6� ���9�5�� 1��
8$���$����$,�
$��+�',9�� �
8$���$

2��1��99� 

#�6� 
�=�'�$���/�
���#3���� �
@83�
�����
*��$�&���$"

2��1��99� 

#�6� �$�$,��
�� �
07����
4�$��',��1�

8�/%�� � 

#�6� �$�$,��
�� �
07����
4�$��',��1�

8�/%�� � 

���������!���
��
���

� ��!"��."�,!��
�
-!��

�11
#�!�$�%

� 	���"���."�,!��
�
-!��

�1��11 ������
�� �



�������	
����
��
���

�
�!"��
.��	!������0
����&

���7���� ��&

���0"!���
���!� ���/����

8$�� �� 

���������������


��

0==
0%%��7� ��2�� ��1

����������3�0==��=�'���3�0==��#��$�3#� ���3�0==
����������3�0==��=�'���3�0==��#��$�3#� ���3�0==

����������

���	��

����� � � ����
�� � �����������������������


����� � � ������� � �����������������������


8( 8)9*())*(:; 8( 8+(*9<+*<') 8'*9()*:;:

������������������������������
��� !"�#�!�$�%�&��'(')*�'(''*�'('+�

�!,�&

-!��&

�����
��!���

�
.��/0� �	!��
��!���

1
����
�-!���
�!"����	
�����
��
���

��
2� �
3!��

� ��!"
����-!��

1
���/ ���,�	 ����!�/
4
�5��/0�

��� !"
#�!�

��
2� �
-�� ��0��
�

1
������

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

���%��7����"�
(��-�� 1�/)��
�%�A"��7����"�
(��-�� 1�)

2�8 ��3�
 043����@83�
�
;5

��������� ���� �!����"�
#�$��%���$���&���'���
(�!#&)

*��$ 5�� 1�
+�,�-���$�$�
��

���%��7����"�
(��-�� 1�/)��
�%�A"��7����"�
(��-�� 1�)

2� ��3�
 043����@83�
�
;5

=�!����
�!"&

��0
����
��!�&�
���1���#�!�$�%&
����3
�����& ���� �!����"�#�$��%���$���&���'���(���� �+�%� /)

1
���/& 0==
��
�0����/���,�
�& 0==

�-�����,�
�& 0==

�����1/ "�&
�������!���&

(0�3�0%%��7� ��2�3�2�� ��1)
�
.��/0�& �����������=�'����#��$�3#� ��

�	!����/0�& 0==
�	!�����!��� 0==

(02�3�2��1��99� ��0&�3�0'$�7���&2�3�&�9%��$� )

�����������/0� 0==

�
�!"������!���
��
���

������ � #

������ � #

�����
1/ "�

�
.�6 � 	���"�
����-!��

�	!����� ���0
���."�
�,�� /

������

#�6� 
�5�� 1�/�
����1�@83
�
��43����;5�
&���� ��

2��1��99� 

#�6� 
�5�� 1�/�
����1�@83
�
��43����;5�
&���� ��

2��1��99� 

���������!���
��
���

� ��!"��."�,!��
�
-!��

�11
#�!�$�%

� 	���"���."�,!��
�
-!��

�1��11 ������
�� �







616.456.3060 • FAX 616.456.3828 • www.grcity.us 
5TH FLOOR CITY HALL, 300 MONROE AVENUE NW, GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49503 

�Q�R�ST�	
������

�S�T��T��URVWX��

��S�	Y
W�RZ��T�V[���\Y[]�Y]�]Q�S[^_S[�
R�TSQSY`S�^TZ�QS��T�V]\RT
�
YRV��TRaT�b�c��T��V�������
aT�V
�Z^V[]�ZRT���XS���]
�TRRX��R^_S`�T[�c���]
��S_
_YVS��`SV^S�
R���
��
TSS
�YV�����������

��S� 	Y
W� Y]� ]^�bY

YVa� 
�S� \TRaT�b� �\\_YQ�
YRV� �V[� �Y__� �S� ]^�bY

YVa� \_�V]�� ]\SQYZYQ�
YRV]� �V[�
S]
Yb�
S�ZRT���aT�[S�YV]\SQ
YRV�
R�
�S��YQ�Ya�V��S\�T
bSV
�RZ��T�V]\RT
�
YRV���^TYVa�
�S�[S]YaV��
�S�
]QR\S� RZ� 
�S� \TRdSQ
� ��]� Q��VaS[� 
R� YVQ_^[S���
ST�b�YV� TS\_�QSbSV
��V[� 
�S� \TRdSQ
� QR]
]���`S�
YVQTS�]S[���S��]X�
��
�
�S�ZR__R�YVa�Q��VaS��S�b�[S�
R�
�S�\TRdSQ
�YVZRTb�
YRV�YV�
�S��T�V]\RT
�
YRV�
�b\TR`SbSV
��TRaT�be�

�������	
����
�=��>�?@A������B��>C� �DEFGHI�CGJHDKLIKEM� @GMNIO� �	GPGDQR� ��@EHQR� ��?EIQR��EJI�
��������������������������������������������	������  �!�����"�#�����$#��� �%&''�� ())�*&��� ��(��)+*���������(�����,*�����

�>
=>S?>C������B����B��>�
��������������������������������������������	������  �!�����"�#�����$#��� �%&''� ())�*&��� ��(�*,�-*',������(+*�-)*&+���

�����#�!����.�������� ��(�*-�+*��,�
/��������#�!����.�� ��(�*�)�*��,�

�_S�]S�_S
�^]�XVR��YZ�WR^���`S��VW�f^S]
YRV]�����VX�WR^�ZRT�WR^T��]]Y]
�VQS��

YVQSTS_W��

�YQX��S TYS]�������
�]]Y]
�V
�	Y
W��VaYVSST�

QQe� ��^TS_�!R]S\�� �TYQ��S�RVa� "�TWV��STTYQX� !R]��#�T�bRTS�
"TY]
YV��SVVS

� �Yb��^TXb�V� �TSS]S�
�b�



ITEM V: ATTACHMENT A 
 

         

GRAND VALLEY METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

ADA TOWNSHIP   ALGOMA TOWNSHIP  ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP  ALPINE TOWNSHIP  BELDING  BYRON TOWNSHIP  CALEDONIA TOWNSHIP  CANNON TOWNSHIP CASCADE TOWNSHIP  CEDAR SPRINGS 

COOPERSVILLE  COURTLAND TOWNSHIP  EAST GRAND RAPIDS  GAINES TOWNSHIP  GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP  GRAND RAPIDS  GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP  GRANDVILLE  GREENVILLE   HASTINGS 

HUDSONVILLE  IONIA  JAMESTOWN TOWNSHIP  KENT COUNTY  KENTWOOD  LOWELL  LOWELL TOWNSHIP   MIDDLEVILLE  OTTAWA COUNTY  PLAINFIELD TOWNSHIP  ROCKFORD 

 SAND LAKE   TALLMADGE TOWNSHIP  WALKER  WAYLAND  WYOMING 

678 FRONT AVENUE NW   SUITE 200    GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49504    PH. 616 77-METRO (776-3876)    FAX 774-9292    WWW.GVMC.ORG 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE: October 28, 2020 
 
TO:  Technical Committee 
 
FROM: Laurel Joseph, Director of Transportation Planning 
 
RE:  FY2021 Local Program Funding Allocations 
 

 
MDOT recently provided the MPOs with updated FY2021 local program funding 
allocations that reflect updated budget projections, which indicate federal revenues will 
be flat rather than increasing by 2% as originally projected (see attachment). This 
update has resulted in reductions in federal revenue in the NHPP, Rural STP, STP Flex, 
and STP-U programs. However, in FY20 MDOT allocated $662,688 in HIP funds to 
GVMC to be spend by FY2023. These funds are almost as flexible as STP funds and 
can be used to supplement the reductions in the other funding areas. Staff analyzed 
which projects could be impacted in each program and how much federal expenditures 
needs to be reduced to maintain fiscal constraint in the TIP and has developed a 
potential strategy for the committee’s consideration:  
 

 NHPP: One KCRC project in FY21 is funded with NHPP funds. Therefore, the 
federal budget for this project needs to be reduced by $32,712 to maintain fiscal 
constraint. Staff recommends supplementing this reduction with HIP funds to 
maintain the current local share.  
 

 Rural STP: Two KCRC projects are funded with Rural STP funds in FY21. The 
federal target needs to be reduced by $7,025 in the program, so KCRC can 
choose whether that reduction is split between the projects or removed from one 
of them. Staff recommends choosing one project and supplementing the federal 
reduction with HIP funds to maintain the current local share.   
 

 STP Flex: Two KCRC projects are funded with STP Flex funds in FY21. The 
federal target needs to be reduced by $42,905 in the program, so KCRC can 
choose whether that reduction is split between the projects or removed from one 

 



of them. Staff recommends choosing one project and supplementing the federal 
reduction with HIP funds to maintain the current local share.  
 

 STP-Urban: Overall, federal expenditures in this program for FY21 need to be 
reduced by $77,317. Attached is a list of STP-Urban projects for the committee to 
review. Staff recommends supplementing the STP-U reduction with HIP funds to 
maintain the current local share of whichever project(s) the committee 
determines can be modified.   

 
While this would typically be taken to TPSG prior to the Technical Committee, MDOT 
will be entering the new revenue targets into JobNet by the end of November, so that 
timeline dictates that a decision be made this month. It is not anticipated that any of 
these budget changes will result in needing a TIP amendment but can be handled via 
administrative modification. 
 
After these changes are implemented, staff will schedule a meeting with the TPSG 
Subcommittee to begin programming the remaining HIP funds.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (616) 776-7610. 



�

�:7<=>�?-=0�121g�H+<=>�A0+F0=.�P0/=4�3>>+<=6:+47� �����������
�
�
�

����������� �!"���#���$������%���"!��!���&!���'�(�)!�����'���*+�
!'��,-./�&!�&0�!���'�(�10�2�&�����&#!'3�(�
�
�0=45�h=>>-C�9-60+�i+L4<:>�

�
�

�
P0/=4:j-5�30-=� B93� *AA�
.���/!"3��� ��456��76���� 48�86����
9� �/!"3��� ��456�:�6;7:� 4;7<6�77�
$:;;-0-4<-� kllmngl� kn1mlg1�

�
�

�
P0/=4�i+L46C� EL0=>�MBA� �-5-0=>�MBA��>-o�
.���/!"3��� 475=6���� 4�6�:�6����
9� �/!"3��� 4778658=� 4�6�756�5=�
$:;;-0-4<-� klm21p� kq1mr2p�

�



�������"��#����!����"�������"���!���
� �	�������%���&����

�������
�!��

���� �"	����! �!��������!�
	#!���

"���!������! ������ �!�#�� "������������
���!

"���!���
�!���������

"���! �!��
	�����

������
	�����

������
	�����

����� ������ ������	YVS�
Y
Sb]

��_S[RVY� YV]SW��`S��� ��YV��
TSS
�
R�
��\_S��
TSS


�������SQRV]
T^Q
YRV �]\��_
�
�SQRV]
T^Q
�
�Y
��
]Y[S��_X

��� s�������� s������� s��������

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ ��]
��T�V[�
��\Y[]

 �__��
��� 	�XS�!TY`S�
R������t�
��]
�RZ��_WbR^
��
�`SV^S

�������R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�R_[��Y__�
 ���
�^TZ�QS��V[�
 ���
�S]^TZ�QS

��� s#������� s�������� s��������

����� ���#�� 	RQ�_��R�[ �T�V[���\Y[] �

�����`S $^_
RV��
TSS
�
R�
�YQ�Ya�V��
TSS


�������R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�R
RbY__��V[�
�S]^TZ�QS

��� s�������� s�������� s��������

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ �T�V[���\Y[] ��$^_
RV��
 %SVd�bYV�
R�
&�__YV�RR[

�������R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�S]^Z�QYVa ��� s�������� s�������#�� s����������

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ �T�V[���\Y[]  �__��
��� �_WbR^
���`SV^S�
R�
�����t���]
�RZ�
�_WbR^
���`SV^S

�������R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�Y__YVa��V[�

�R�QR^T]S�
�]\��_
�
TS]^TZ�QYVa

��� s�����#�� s����#��� s��������

����� ������ ������	YVS�
Y
Sb]

�T�V[���\Y[] 	�XS���]
"TRRX�
%_`[���

��]
�%S_
_YVS�
R���
��
�
TSS


�������SQRV]
T^Q
YRV �]\��_
�
�SQRV]
T^Q


��� s##������ s���������� s����#�����

����� ������ ������	YVS�
Y
Sb]

�T�V[���\Y[] '�__SW��`S��& �
���
TSS
�
R�&�_XST�
�`SV^S

�������SQRV]
T^Q
YRV �]\��_
�
�SQRV]
T^Q
Y
RV

��� s�������� s���������� s���#����#�

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ �T�V[`Y__S &Y_]RV��`S��& �Y`ST
R�V���TX��W�

R��R^
���Y
W�	YbY
]

��#����R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�Y__YVa��V[�
�]\��^_
�
�S]^TZ�QS

��� s�������� s����#�� s��������

����� �����# 	RQ�_��R�[  ^[]RV`Y__S '�V�%^TSV��
 �#
���`SV^S�
R��Y
W�
	YbY
]

����#��R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�Y__YVa��V[�
�]\��_
�
�S]^TZ�QS

��� s��#����� s�#����� s��������

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ SV
���R^V
W ����Y_S��[��� �\�T
��'Y__�aS�	YVS�

R��T�VaS

�������R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

TS]^TZ�QS ��� s�������� s����##�� s����������

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ SV
���R^V
W &�Y
VSW`Y__S��`S�
��

�(�#�
R���]Q�[S�
�R�[

�������R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�T^]��u�
���\S�
�]\��_
�
�S]^TZ�QYVa

��� s�������� s#���#�� s��������



�������"��#����!����"�������"���!���
�'���$)����(��������

����� ������ ������	YVS�
Y
Sb]

SV
���R^V
W ��
���
��� %TS
RV��`SV^S�
R�
 �VV��	�XS�
�`SVS^S

�������SQRV]
T^Q
YRV �]\��_
�
�SQRV]
T
^Q


��� s�������� s�������� s����������

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ �

����
�R^V
W

��
���`S %�^ST��R�[�
R�
�YSTQS��
TSS


�������R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�S]^TZ�QS�
���ZRR
��Y[
�

��� s�������� s����#��� s����������

����� ������ 	RQ�_��R�[ �

����
�R^V
W

�
���`S *�QX]RV��
TSS
�
R�
�RT
���S_[RV��
TSS


����#��R�[�
�S��"Y_Y
�
YRV

�S]^TZ�QS�
���$RR
�
&Y[
�

��� s#����#�� s�������� s��������

����� ������ ������	YVS�
Y
Sb]

&�_XST YVVSW��`S ��TSS��Y_S�
R�
&�_[RTZ

�������SQRV]
T^Q
YRV �SQRV]
T^Q
 ��� s�����#�� s�������� s����������



�������&�����1>��3����

�

��������		
���
����	����������	�
��������	
���������������	
����������������	
���������������	
������������������������	
�����������������������������	
����������������	
������	���������	
����

������	�����	����������	��������������������	
�������	�������������	��������	�����	
��������������������	
����������������	��������������	�����	
��������������

�������������
�	����	���
��	��������������������	���������	
���������������������������������������������	
��������������������	�������	
����

������������������������������	
������������������	������������	���������������������	
������������������������������

�����������������������	������������������������	�����
����� !"� ������
#��$����%������&���%'���(�������)��� %!�!���������#����#����

������3-?��
�

�
-���&� ;�7�9-�����������
�
��&� � ��',��'���&�99�$$���
�
����&� ����1��?��1��8����������/%��$�$����2�������
�
��&� � ��00
���
7��-����!7��/��!�,����7
��1!"���!��#�!��'(')�
�
�

�,��#�',�1�����%��$9��$��	�����/%��$�$����(#�6�)�,�/��/$�-��/,� �$,�������$��		�'�
/�	�$"�$��1�$/�	���	�7��%��	��9��'��9��/���/�-�/� ����	�7�3"����������1��7���1�/��/�
/,�.�����$,��$�-���-���.��0�/����'�� � ����$,��$�-����/��!#&B/�-�/������'�� �$����-�/� �
���$,��	�7�3"����������1��7���1��	��9�����3������

�

�*+,*-./�	0.01�	.2103��.4-105�264��.71/8.4��1.4����$�

��!�����
$9�/�!���
""��,�!@��!,�%�

�� 	�,!����!���
�!��"����
1
�����
��
$'()9�'()A%�

�� 	�,!����!���
'(')��!�,����
$'()<�'(')%�

=��1��!��"����
1
�����
��
$'()9�'()A%�

;�9-����	���$���$��/� ������� ������ �����

+�$���	���$���$��/�%�������9�������
!#�� ������ ������ �����

;�9-����	�8�����/�4�C����/� �������� ���

��� ����

+�$���	�8�����/�4�C��"�%�������
9�������!#�� ������ ������ �����

��;�9-����	�;��3#�$���>� �
(2� �/$����/��� �5�'"'��)�
��$���$��/�D�8�����/�4�C����/�

������ ������ �������������������

�
�



�

�

#�6�B/� /�	�$"� %��	��9��'�� $��1�$/� ���� -�/� � ��� $.�� 9� ��/�  �7���%� � �� �
9���$���� � -"� $,�� @��7��/�$"� �	� #�',�1��� ����/%��$�$���� +�/���',� 4�/$�$�$�� (@#�+4)���
�,��@#�+4�9� ��/� �%�� ������/��$/��	�����/���',���%��$�$�$�� �4 ��$�	�'�$�����	���'$��/�
&��$��-�$��1� $�� $,�� ��'����� �	� ���		�'� ��$���$��/� ��� $,�� @��$� � 8$�$�/�� .,�',� .�/�
'�9%��$� ��/�%��$��	�$,��;�$������&��%���$�7��:�1,.�"�+�/���',�2��1��9�%��C�'$���3
������,��9� ��/��%�� �'$��1�$,����9-����	�	�$���$��/��� �$,��',��1�����'���$/��	�	�$���$��/��
���"���� $,��'������$����-�$.����$��		�'�'��/,�/��7�,�'���9���/� $��7��� � (!#�)���� � ��/����
@#�+4�� ��$�	�� �	����	�'$��/�$,�$�'�����	����'��$,����$'�9�E��$,���'���9"��/�	�$"��� �
'�%�$����A%�� �$���/��7�,�'���/�	�$"���� �/�	�$"���1���$���/�������-�$,�9� ��/���'���9�'�
	�'$��/�/�',��/�$,�����//���9�/$�'�2�� �'$�(��2)�%���'�%�$���9� �������������'�9���
$,�����9%��"9��$� ��$�� �9��1���� $����3"���� �� B/�� �� ���'�,��� '��/�9%$����,� � $,��
1���$�/$��9%�'$��$��%%��A�9�$��"����%��'��$����
�
#26/�������F���� �$���/$�-��/,�/�	�$"�$��1�$/�-"���$,���
���01�����1�$��%������ �%��1��9�%��C�'$/�/��$,�$�$,�"�'��$��-�$��$��$,���''�9%��/,9��$���
�	�$,��8$�$���6��/�	�$"�$��1�$/�	���$,��%��	��9��'��9��/���/G����
���&�99�$$��1�$����F���$�	��-���$��1�$�	���$,��%��	��9��'��9��/���/�	���$,����
9�$��%���$���%������1������
�
#26/� ���� ��F���� � $�� �/$�-��/,� $��1�$/� ��� ��$��� $,��� ����  �"/� �	$��� $,�� /$�$�� �6��
�/$�-��/,� � $,�� /$�$�� /�	�$"� $��1�$/��#�6������ ��F���� � $�� ��%��$� $���:<0� �$/� /�	�$"�
$��1�$/�-�	����0�1�/$�
����������� ��!#&�.����$,���	����-����F���� �$�� �'� ���������
#26�/�	�$"�$��1�$/�	���'���� ���"��������������$���$,�����-����"�����������
�
�,����',��'���&�99�$$����� �2���'"�&�99�$$����%%��7� ��	�/�%%��$��1�#�6�B/�/$�$��
/�	�$"�$��1�$/�	���'���� ���"����������������� ��������!#&B/��'$�����	�/�%%��$��1�$,��
�����#�6�� /�	�$"� $��1�$/� ��� �/$�-��/,��1� �$/� �.�� $��1�$/� �/� ��� � �-"� ��-����"� ����
�������
�

Recommended Action: 8$�		��/���'�99�� ��1�$,�$�$,����',��'���&�99�$$���
��'�99�� �/�%%��$��	�$,��#�6��/�	�$"�$��1�$/�	��������	�$,��/�	�$"�%��	��9��'��
9��/���/�$��$,��2���'"�&�99�$$����
�
2���/��'��$�'$�9��.�$,���"�'�99��$/����F��/$���/��$�(���)����3������


	Tech Agenda November 2020
	Tech Committee Agenda Packet 11_4_20_Update

